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33500 Van Born Road Wayne, Michigan 48184-2497 www.RESA.net


October 24, 2025


[bookmark: _fe3qa22b8txi]REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
WRESA-44-2025-2026-10
Data and Assessment Systems RFI

	RFI TIMETABLE
	DATE

	RFI Issue Date
	October 24, 2025

	Submission of Written Questions from Supplier
	October 31, 2025, by 12:00 PM EST

	Written Questions Response from WRESA
	November 7, 2025

	RFI Submission Due Date
	November 13, 2025, by 12:00 PM EST 



WRESA reserves the right to change this schedule as needed and all information provided by WRESA in this RFI is offered in good faith. Individual items are subject to change at any time.  WRESA makes no certification that any item is without error.


The Sole Point of Contact During this Solicitation Process is:

Stacey Shaw
purchasing@resa.net
(989) 307-1307


I. RFI INTRODUCTION AND REQUIREMENTS
A. Introduction and Background
The Wayne County Regional Educational Service Agency (WRESA), established by the Michigan Legislature in 1960, is the largest of fifty-six (56) such agencies, or regional educational agencies and intermediate school districts, throughout the state. The Wayne RESA board is elected by one vote from each of the thirty-three (33) local Wayne County school district boards. WRESA provides a wide variety of services to thirty-three (33) public school districts and approximately ninety-six (96) public school academies in Wayne County, Michigan; serving more than 260,000 students. WRESA, through various consortium arrangements, provides a variety of services to other educational agencies throughout the state of Michigan.
Through this Request for Information (RFI), WRESA is seeking information from qualified vendors who can provide data and assessment systems used within various school districts. We are interested in understanding the range of services and solutions offered by vendors to meet the specific needs of the districts. This RFI aims to gather information on the services and capabilities your organization offers and assist us in understanding the offerings available in this market.
Please note that this RFI is not a solicitation for bids, proposals, or pricing. Its purpose is solely to gather information to help us evaluate potential vendors and their offerings. Responding to this RFI does not guarantee participation in any future procurement processes.
We kindly request that you complete the questionnaire included in this RFI to provide us with a comprehensive overview of your services. 
B. General Questions
Respondents shall provide answers to the following General Questions:
1. Company Overview:
a. Provide a brief overview of your organization, including its history and experience in providing student assessment and data analysis software for public schools.
b. How many years have you been serving school districts specifically?
2. General System & Integration
a. Does your solution offer real-time integration with Student Information Systems (especially MISTAR-Q) for data refresh, grade book updates, and current assessments/scores?
b. How does your system handle the import and cleanup of student data, specifically concerning the flagging of errors in a log file and continuing the process without halting?
c. Can your solution successfully process data for 20,000 students in less than 10 minutes across multiple assessment types (e.g., ACT, AIMsweb, All Michigan state assessments, EXPLORE, NWEA, Plan, Star Math & Star Reading)?
d. Is there a Single Sign-On option from MISTAR-Q, Google, Office 365 for staff and students?
e. What is your process for updating roster data (e.g., "every 10 minutes or more frequently") and tracking the deletion of tests and scores, schedule data, and test names?
3. Assessment Aggregation, Delivery and Administration
a. Do you offer a Native mobile app for staff and students?
b. Do you have solutions for Document Scanner Integration and/or Plain paper answer sheet scanning?
c. Do you offer Michigan specific standards-aligned items and/or assessments? If so, please describe the content areas available.
d. How can we easily define "data map" for custom flat file test score import?
e. Do you support online assessments that allow controlled access to secondary students, and how is this implemented for elementary students?
f. How is security and quality assurance maintained for testing completed on major internet browsers (Chrome, Firefox, Edge, Safari)?
g. Does your system support Clicker Integration?
4. Reporting and User Interface
a. Does the system support results aligned with Michigan K-12 standards?
b. How does your solution support multiple languages (e.g., Arabic, Spanish)?
c. Does your solution support localized branding (e.g., Wayne RESA or District Logos in the banner)?
d. What are the controls that prevent page break logic from leaving orphans and widows in reporting?
e. How does your system address the requirement for administrative level users to share resources (items, tests, etc.) that they did not create?
f. Can staff complete manual score entry on any device including desktop, tablet and mobile device platforms?
g. What features provide student and/or parent facing portal to review assessment data?


II. RFI SUBMISSION PROCESS
Submit an electronic version of your Response to BidNet not later than the Due Date identified on the cover page.  Wayne RESA has no obligation to consider any response that is not timely received. Responses will not be accepted via U.S. mail or any other delivery method.
Steps to Access Full RFI on BidNet MITN:

a) Go to www.bidnetdirect.com/mitn/resa 
b) Register or log in if you are already a member.
c) Navigate to the RFI section and search for the solicitation number or title.
d) Download all relevant documents and follow the instructions specified in the RFI to submit your response.
1. WRESA will not pay for any information requested nor is WRESA liable for costs incurred by the Supplier in responding to this RFI.
2. Regarding the Signature Page, only the form provided in this RFI packet are to be used. Altered or substitute forms will not be accepted.
3. [bookmark: _Hlk211863116]All documents submitted become the property of WRESA; they will not be returned and may be subject to disclosure under the STATE OF MICHIGAN FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (“FOIA”), 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231, et seq. As such, responses may be released to third parties, without prior notice to Supplier, as required to comply with legal requirements.
Wayne RESA shall not, in any way, be liable or responsible for the disclosure of any such record or any parts thereof, if disclosure is required or permitted under the Michigan Freedom of Information Act or otherwise by law. The Proposer(s) must specifically label only those provisions of the proposal, which are actually trade secrets, confidential, or proprietary in nature. A blanket statement of confidentiality or the marking of each page of the proposal as "Trade Secret", "Confidential", or "Proprietary" shall not be permitted. Any such designation will be disregarded.

By submitting a response to this RFP, the Proposer shall be deemed to have agreed to indemnify and hold harmless Wayne RESA for any liability arising from or in connection with Wayne RESA's failure to disclose, in response to a request under the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, any portion or portions of the Proposer's response to this RFP which have been marked "Trade Secret," "Confidential," or "Proprietary."
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Please provide the following information in your response to this RFI:
(a) Complete the Signature Page.
(b) Response to the General Questions in Section I.B. Each response must reference the question number and sub-letter.
(c) Optional – Any additional information relevant to your submission as Appendices.

SIGNATURE PAGE

Company Name:	

Authorized Agent Name:	

Signature of above:	

Title:	

Email Address: 	

Mailing Address: 	

Telephone:	

Company Website: 	

Date:	

Are you a small business?	Yes 		No 	

Are you a minority business?	Yes 		No 	

If yes, please specify: 	
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